Summary of Minutes PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE June 29, 2022 5:00 p.m.

Chairman Dondorfer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT</u> :	Paul Dondorfer (Chair), Richard B. Milne (Vice Chair), Brian Mariannetti Robert Colby, Sean M. Delehanty, Maria Vecchio (RMM), William Burgess, Susan Hughes-Smith, Carolyn Delvecchio Hoffman
OTHER LEGISLATORS PRESENT:	Jackie Smith, Howard Maffucci, Michael Yudelson, Ricky Frazier, Yversha Roman, Mercedes Vazquez Simmons
<u>ADMINISTRATION PRESENT</u> :	Jeff McCann (Deputy County Executive), Corinda Crossdale (Deputy County Executive), Robert Franklin (CFO), Laura Smith (Chief Deputy County Attorney), Don Crumb (Legislative Representative), Richard Tantalo (Director of Public Safety), Adrienne Green (Staff Assistant), Erik Teifke (Acting Public Defender)
PUBLIC FORUM:	There was no speakers
<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u> :	The minutes of May 24, 2022 were approved as submitted.

NEW BUSINESS:

22-0207 - <u>Acceptance of the Aid to Localities Grant from the New York State Division of</u> <u>Criminal Justice Services for the Offices of the District Attorney and the Public</u> <u>Defender</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0

22-0208 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Cayuga Home for Children Inc. for Therapy Services</u> <u>with Raise the Age Youth</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Marianetti. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0

22-0209 - <u>Amend Resolution 282 of 2020 to Authorize Contract Renewals with the Board of</u> <u>Regents of the University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center and Coordinated</u> <u>Care Services, Inc. for Services Related to the Finger Lakes Regional Youth Justice</u> <u>Team Grant Program</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Marianetti, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0

22-0212 -	Authorize the Creation of One New Position in the Public Safety Department	
	Office of Probation-Community Corrections and One New Position in the District	
	Attorney's Office in Order to Implement the United States Justice Department's	
	Swift, Certain, and Fair Supervision Program; and Authorize an Agreement with the	
	City of Rochester Police Department and Other Community Partners to Carry Out	
	the Swift, Certain and Fair Supervision HOPE Grant in Monroe County - County	
	Executive Adam J. Bello	
<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Delehanty, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Milne.		
<u>ADOPTED</u> : 9-0 (Legislator Dondorfer Declared his Interest Prior to the vote.)		
22-0221 -	Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with Ontario County for the Monroe	
	County Jail to Accept and Maintain Custody of Inmates from the Ontario County	
	Jail- As a Matter of Importance - County Executive Adam J. Bello	

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-1 (Legislator Delvecchio Hoffman Voted in the Negative.) (Legislator Vecchio Declared her Interest Prior to the vote.)

OTHER MATTERS:

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no other matters, Chairman Dondorfer adjourned the meeting at 5:10 p.m.

The next Public Safety Meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 26 2022 at 5:30pm.

Respectfully submitted, Frank Keophetlasy Deputy Clerk of the Legislature